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October 25, 2002 

Patrick Summers, VP, General Counsel USA 
360networks Corporation 
13900 Lincoln Park Drive, Suite 230 
Herndon, Virginia 20171 

Re: Docket No. 021086-TP 

Dear Mr. Summers: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of indirect change of 
ownership of 360networks (USA) inc. (holder of IXC Certificate No. 7297 and ALEC 
Certificate No. 7665), to facilitate reorganization of 360networks, its parent and affiliates 
undertaken pursuant to orders of The Supreme Court of British Columbia, Canada, and of 
the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York, which was filed 
in this office on October 24, 2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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1/17/03********10:23 AM********Kay Flynn*********l 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
FDename / Path: 

Psc-o 
Jackie Schindler 
Friday, January 17, 200310:21 AM 
CCA Orders / Notices-

Order / Notice Submitted 

1/17/0310:17:00 AM 
see below 
see below 

Consummating Orders for the following Dockets have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today: 

File Name Docket No. 

020601-TX 
021086-TP 
020984-TI 

Thanks! 

020601 cO.wdk 
021086co.wdk 
020984co.wdk 
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12/23/02*************9:04 AM*************Matiida Sanders**************1 


Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, December 23, 2002 9:00 AM f 

To: CCA - Orders 1 Notices 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/23/02 8:59:00 AM 
Docket Number: 021086-TP 
Filename I Path: 021086ord.wdk 

A PAA Order Approving indirect Change of Ownership has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 


Thanks. 
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